

Name: Ima GoodwriterPeriod: 9

Robert Frost once said, "Two roads diverged in a wood and I took the one less traveled by, and that has made all the difference." Frost says that when you have an important decision to make, sometimes the choice that is best for you might not be the one that is popular or easy. Often we are tempted to follow the crowd or take the easy path because we are afraid of making mistakes or not being accepted. It might be difficult to do something differently than the norm or what others expect, but the rewards might be worth it. This is proven true in the novella Of Mice and Men by John Steinbeck.

Comment [1]: State the quote.

Comment [2]: Paraphrase the quote.

Comment [3]: Agree (prove it true) or disagree (prove it false)

Comment [4]: The genre is novella, or novel

Comment [5]: Title and Author